From: Bourbonnais, William L 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 9:23 AM
Subject: RE: NARUC Talking Points
Just a brief report before the NARUC meeting next week. 
I did receive the roster from the EEI/NARUC conference call on net metering. There were 22 Commission's in attendance ranging from staff to chairperson. Attached is the list of attendees. 
I attended the South Central National Accounts Program meeting in Nashville last week, for the EEI discussion period. We did discuss the retail quadrants need to determine if there are any national standards that the National Accounts have interest in. The discussion lasted about 3/4 of an hour and was very interesting. Will get notes from the discussion from EEI (they were taking notes while we were talking) but a quick summary of information from my sketchy notes that may be useful to us in our NARUC discussion follow:
1. They support development of a retail gas/electric standard contract but caution it needs to be short, the current NAESB gas contract is too long in their opinion. Needs to be a base contract with the boiler plate and a separate section with the state specifics.
2. They also support working toward a standardized electronic billing but with the following caveats: 
a. Must have EDI but also also web based
b. More needed is standardization of billing terms, there are no standard of terminology
today making it impossible for them to effectively use electronic billing
c. More standardization of rate structures, line items etc. i.e. so comparisons can be made between offers.
3. Metering standards, need to get away from recording meters and on to electronic meters that use something other than a dedicated telephone line to communicate results.
4. Agreed that we need business standards for Green Energy especially credits (green and white tags)
I will send the more detailed EEI notes when I get them. 
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